From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 26 February 2010 10:24

To: Richard Jeffrey

Subject: FW: Tram - Infraco Contract - CIT016.0034

Attachments: PRACTICE-#11360134-v1-Scan_-_Case_Law_Analysis.PDF; PRACTICE-#11360141-

v1-Scan_-_Judgement_from_Adjudication.PDF; PRACTICE-#11360150-v1-
Scan_-_Pannone.PDF; PRACTICE-#11326569-v5-Tram_Infraco_Report.DOC

Legally privileged and FOISA Exempt
Richard

| attach the D&W draft Report just received which | have not yet had an opportunity to study at all. | recommend that
this is not distributed electronically at all and that McGrigors receive it asap - direct from me.

It is not advice to tie technically and therefore it is only covered by legal privilege because | am sharing it with you.

kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0)

M: +44 (O

" 44 ) .

Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Nick Smith [mailto:Nick.Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 February 2010 10:15

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: Tram - Infraco Contract - CIT016.0034

Andrew

As discussed with Richard, please find attached the D&W report and cases. Please send on to
Richard for his eyes only/those who absolutely need to see it. D&W are aware that it is being
released to you. Hope it is of some use.

Kind regards
Nick

Nick Smith

Principal Solicitor

Legal Services Division

City of Edinburgh Council

City Chambers Business Centre L1
High Street

Edinburgh EH1 1YJ
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(f) I

Please note that | am not in the office on a Monday

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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